Republic of the Philippines ?;?;:E::s o
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

City of Bacoor

Y OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

April 03, 2024
HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA 3 thu{
City Mayor AR u* THen

City Government of Bacoor »
Bacoor City, Cavite

Dear Sir;

| am hereby respectiully submitting to your good office the copy of City
Ordinance Mo, 365-2024, Series of 2024 enfitled: "AN ORDINANCE
TRANSFERRING, CREATING AND ABOLISHING VARIOUS POSITIONS UNDER
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY VICE MAYOR AND OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG
PANLUNGSOD IN THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR TO BE APPROPRIATED
IN THE SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR,
CAVITE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024. which was approved by the
Sangguniang Panlungsod for appropriate action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you.

Respectiully yours,

A&Qﬂ A. ATEGA JR.

Sangguniang Panlungsod secretary



